
Questions Related to RFP #2026-001 

1. Will there be a pre-bid meeting? No 

2. Page 3 said to see the map of town limits for the right of ways. We didn't see a map 
attached to the RFP, where can we find it? It has been added to the Procurement page of 
the website. Here is the link as well: https://townofblacksburgsc.com/wp-
content/uploads/2026/01/Map-of-ROW-Landscape-Maintenance.pdf  Please note that the 
red lines are the streets & ROWs that need to be maintained. 

3. Also, is there a map available for all of the properties? No, if you are not familiar with the 
Town of Blacksburg, I would recommend a site visit. The address/location of each is listed 
in the RFQ. 

4. Does the electronic PDF copy need to be emailed to this address or submitted on a 
flashdrive? Email to me is fine 

5. Can the physical copy be hand delivered to the mailing address during 
business hours? Yes, 105 S. Shelby St. Blacksburg, SC 29702  Hours: Mon-Thurs 7:30 – 
5:30 

6. I am working on my proposal for the lawn maintenance RFP for Blacksburg. I wanted to 
ask for some clarification about the Right of Way mowing throughout the town limits. I saw 
the map on the town's website but I want to make sure I am looking at it correctly. Are the 
red lines on the map the right of way? The red lines represent the streets that would have 
ROW to maintain. We will need some of the other ROW not marked with red line cut from 
time to time if they get high or around some stop signs, but those are usually just as 
complaints are made. The streets with red lines should be on at least a monthly basis.  
 
7. If so, how many feet on each side is estimated that we would need to mow?  This would 
vary. It may be more beneficial to look at in person. The ROW is usually the width of 2 
mower decks, so 2 passes. If there is a sidewalk (most have a sidewalk) it would be 
anything between the street and the sidewalk. 
 
8. Or do you have an average acreage amount for these areas already? I do not have an 
acreage amount. Again, it may be best to see them in person.  
 
9. Also, what is the current contract amount? $72,000 per year 
 
10. Do we need to purchase a business license from the town before we turn it in or can we 
purchase it if we are selected? A business license would only need to be purchased if 
awarded the contract, unless you have other accounts located in the Town of Blacksburg 
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